
 1 

Aslackby Parish Council Meetings 

 
Minutes from meeting held on 27th November 2017 
Present: 
Parish Councillors   

Cllr Brian Wilkinson (BW) Cllr Rachel Stevenson 
(RS) 

Cllr Brynley Heaven (BH) 

Cllr Frances Cartwright 
(FC) 

  

  James Leach – Clerk (JL) 
District Councillors County Councillors  

   
Press    

James Leach    
 
Item Notes Action 

1 Apologises –  Cllr Malcolm Dodds (MD), Cllr John Pickard (JP) – 
Absent - Dist Cllr Peter Moseley – Cllr Peter Morris (PM1), County 
Cllr Martin Hill (MH)  

 

2 The Chairman welcomed all present.   

3 One member of the public were present – (Mr M Hill). BW asked 
Mr Hill on a number of occasions if  he had anything he wished to 
say, to which he replied “no comment” 

 

4 Declarations of Interest – None.   

5 Minutes of the Last Meeting – agreed and signed. Proposed by FC 
and seconded by RS.  

 

6 Matters Arising 
 
At the last meeting it was stated that a planning application had to 
be started before 5 years had elapsed, or a new application had to 
be made. The time limit was now 3 years not 5. FC sated that this 
was incorrectly quoted as the 3 year limit only applied to this 
planning application at Laughton manor. Normally the time limit is 
5 years. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7 Planning 
 
JL said he had received notification of the decision by the recent 
Planning Committee meeting at SKDC stating that Mr Hills 
retrospective planning application had been refused. BW asked Mr 
Hill if he was going to appeal to which Mr hill said no decision had 
been made yet. It was noted from the decision paperwork that “no 
comments had been received from Aslackby PC”, both JL and BW 
said that this was untrue as comments had been sent. 
 
 Notification had also been received that Miss R Stevenson’s 
application had been accepted on appeal but with slight 
alterations. RS said they may appeal this to get it re-instated to the 
original size satiated on the planning application. 
 
There had been no additional planning applications made.  

 
 
 
 

8 Cemetery 
 
Nothing to report. 
 

 
 
 



 2 

Item Notes Action 

9 Neighbourhood Watch 
 
Nothing to report.  

 
 
 

10 Highways 
 
The potholes on Temple Road near the factory had been reported 
again, but still nothing had been done yet to repair them. JL has 
contacted County Councillor M Hill who said he would look in to it 
but no response had yet been received. He stated that this was 
now urgent as one member of staff at the factory had a leg in 
plaster and another had received extensive damage to his vehicle. 
Both will be contacting LCC for compensation. BW said he had 
also tried to report the ones on road to Low Park again this week 
but had dealt with a very unhelpful person on the phone and had 
not been given an incident number. 
 
BH said that the pot hole on Kirkby underwood Road was now 
quite large, JL will report this. 
 
JL has still not received a response re the maintenance of 
Footpath No4. MH was not available to give an update as to 
whether he had received a response so will be picked up at the 
next meeting that Mr hill attends. 
 
The broken street light has now been repaired. 
 
BH asked FC if she knew the impact of having the street lights 
turned off in Morton. FC said she had no information. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JL 

11 Finance 
 
JL said the current balance in the Current Account was £1994.79. 
 
The final invoice had been received from BDG Mowing for £170.00 
which JL had already paid. JL said he had also received a quote 
from BDG for next year. The price will be the same as this year, 
£85 per cut. It was agreed that we will continue to use BDG next 
year. Proposed by RS and seconded by BH. JL will contact BDG 
and inform them of the decision. 
 
The recent skip was again a success and JL had paid the invoice 
of £232.00. 
 
JL has received a bill from L Fisher for Cemetery maintenance for 
£690.00. This has been paid. 
 
JL has also received the Precept forms for next year. It was agreed 
to discuss these at the next meeting but the proposal was to 
increase it by £100. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JL 
 

12 Correspondence 
 
JL went through correspondence received. All had been dealt with 
in previous sections. 
 

 
 
 



 3 

Item Notes Action 

13 SKDC Update/Neighbourhood Plan 
 
FC stated that the only significant update was that the leader and 
deputy leader had voted themselves a £4000 pay rise. FC had 
turned down her pay rise and said that she was disgusted that the 
leader and deputy leader had voted themselves such a large 
increase in the current economical climate. 

 
 
 

14 Lincolnshire County Council Update 
 
No one was available from LCC for an update. 

 
 
  

15 A.O.B 
 
Defibrillator – Training had been delivered and had been a 
resounding success. 
 
JL said he had received numerous emails from Mr Price re 
obtaining copies of previous PC Minutes. JL said he had given him 
the link but was still being asked to provide them. He asked the PC 
if he was correct to advise Mr Price he could be of no further 
assistance to which they all said he was. 
 
Mr hill said he was a member of the CCG and asked if the PC 
would like to ask them if they were able to provide CPR training as 
a follow on from the Defibrillator training. All agreed that this would 
be a good idea. 
 
BW said the meeting dates so far for 2018 are 19th February 2018, 
09

th
 April 2018 and 24

th
 May 2017 which will be the AGM.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 

16 Date of next meeting Monday 08th January 2018 – 8.00 pm at the 
Village Hall.  
Meeting closed at 08.39 

 

 

 


